WASILLA CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 98-38
SUBJECT: Traffic Grant
PREPARED BY: Chief Fannon DATE: 041698

FOR AGENDA OF: Police

SUMMARY: This traffic grant will allow for our officers to work an additional 1066 hours
of overtime. The matching funds to qualify for this grant were twenty percent of our
allocated overtime funds, which were already being used for work supporting this type
of activity. The grant is good through September of 1998 and has to be used up by
then. The fiscal impact is positive. There is no additional cost incurred by the city.

FISCAL IMPACT: FISCAL IMPACT - YES - If Yes, amount requested: $31,860. Fund:
01-421-1101

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Introduce and schedule for public hearing at the next
meeting.
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Revi by SARAH FALIN, Mayor

Attachments: Letter from the Highway Safety Planning Agency
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